2 WAR 2013
AAHS-IHS (840-10a) 12 MAR 2o

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, 111th Military Intelligence Brigade, ATTN: CSM
Ramsey, 2520 Healy Avenue, Fort Huachuca, AZ 85613

SUBJECT: Shoulder Sleeve Insignia for the 111th Military intelligence Brigade

1. A shoulder sleeve insignia is authorized effective this date for the 111th Military
Intelligence Brigade. The description and symbolism of the design are as follows:

DESCRIPTION

A shield shaped embroidered item blazoned as follows: Per fess rayed of
thirteen Gules and Or over Azure, overall a phoenix wings displayed
forming an “S” Sable all within a 1/8 inch (.32 cm) Black border. The
overall dimensions are 3 1/2 inches (8.89 cm) in height and 3 inches (7.62
cm) in width.

SYMBOLISM

The red and gold sun rays above the Azure (oriental blue) are replicated
from the state flag of Arizona and are symbolic of the current location of
the Brigade. The seven gold sun rays represent the seven southeastern
states where the former unit operated along with the seven intelligence
disciplines. The six red sun rays represent the steps supporting the
intelligence process facilitating situational understanding and decision
making. The phoenix silhouette is directly tied to the unit’s insignia. The
shape of the phoenix is symbolic of the continuous process of intelligence

_directly supporting operations and is also symbolic of the intelligence
warfighting function’s ability to leverage the intelligence enterprise at every
echelon.

2. This authorization is in accordance with AR 670-1. A copy of this letter will become
part of your permanent organizational history file. .
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